

**AGENDA**  
**Public Safety Committee Meeting**  
**July 17, 2017**  
**6:15 p.m.**

**Roll Call: Patrick McClusky (Chairperson), Britt Thames, Andrew Wolverton, Alex Wyatt and Jennifer Andress**

**Dispense of Reading and Approval of Minutes:** Public Safety Committee Meeting of July 10, 2017

**OLD BUSINESS:**

- 15.03.17** Request to address traffic/safety concerns on Oxmoor Road between Theda Street and Morris Boulevard – **Walter Jones (Carried over 7/10/17)**
- 02.06.17** Request for consideration of an ABC 070 – Retail Table Wine (Off Premises Only) license for Quality Wines LLC d/b/a Classic Wine Company located at 1831 28<sup>th</sup> Avenue S, Suite N110 – **City Clerk (For New SOHO Location) (Carried over 7/10/17)**

**NEW BUSINESS:**

- 02.07.17** Request for consideration to add a “No Thru Traffic or Local Traffic Only” sign on the Oxmoor end of Overton road –John Holley and Barry Smith
- 07.07.17** Request for consideration of an ABC 020–Restaurant Retail Liquor license for Bartaco Homewood LLC located at 1017 Oxmoor Rd –Melody Salter, City Clerk **(Referred from Council Meeting – 7/10/17)**

**Tabled Items:**

- 16.09.16** Request for consideration for one-way traffic on Ardsley Road – **Britt Thames (Tabled at 11/21/16 Council Meeting)**
- 12.01.17** Request for consideration to address traffic concerns at 3100 Independence Drive – **Walter Jones (Tabled at 1/23/17 Council Meeting)**
- 07.12.16** Request to consider changing parking places on 29<sup>th</sup> from Hwy 31 to Soho from parallel to slanted spaces – **Hunter Payne/Jennifer Andress (Tabled 2/6/17)**
- 26.06.15** Request for consideration to add a crosswalk on Valley Avenue – **Britt Thames (Tabled 4/3/17)**

